
Christie Burns

From: Kamal Benissad 

Sent: 01 March 2024 14:19
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Subject: RE: 4/23/2246/0F1 - NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK LTD, 5 ST GEORGES ROAD, MILLOM
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Good afternoon Christie, 

 

This is our current working assumption for the working hours of the proposed site: 

 

• Ground Floor Café, Maker’s Market & Retail Area 

o Wednesday – Sunday  

o 10am – 6pm  

o Café to act as occasional events space, bookable between 6-9pm on all days  

o Café bookable for independent events/community uses between 10am – 9pm Mon/Tuesdays. 

 

• First & Second Floor – Studios & Co-working Spaces 

o Monday – Sunday  (7 days a week). 

o 8am  - 6pm  

o Weekend o2er is to allow access for those who might have smaller independent business / 

younger start-ups working at weekends. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Kamal 

 

Kamal Benissad 
  

BSc (Hons) MArch ARB RIBA 
 

    

Associate Architect 
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Confidentiality Notice and Limitation 

 

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the 

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited 

and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mails and any 

information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or any attachment 

howsoever caused after transmission. 

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, timescales 

and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR is not in a 


